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"Re: - . WL W01614 01 Bottlehi

ohiill Landgill:
Appllcatlon for Technical Amendment to Waste Licence

We, the Community Representatives on the Environmental Monitoring Committee
(EMC) for Bottlehill Residual Landfill refer to the recent@sphcatwn made by Cork
County Council for a Technical Amendment to the Wg&fé Licence.

We, wish to state to the Agency, as 1nd1v1dual§cﬁqz@as a majority of the Environmental
S
Monitoring Committee and following the X\@\@expressed at the open events and public
~~—= = -~ information forums; that-we do not suppgit;@nd wish toobject to, Cork County Council’s ~— ~
application for Technical Amendmeng\‘&{\xtﬁe Waste Licence for Bottlehill Landfill with

regard to the baling of waste. <<0‘O RS
G

Yours Sincerely
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John O Rlordan _{/Vincent Tw omey, Charles Doyle L

‘Valerle Cahlli> * Paul Buckley, | £6m He
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Community Representatives of
Environmental Monitoring Committee
Bottlehill Residual Landfill.
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